
From: Simon Mather <simon.mather@lrw.co.uk>  
Sent: 19 July 2023 10:51 
To: Geri Gohin <Geri.Gohin@camden.gov.uk> 
Cc: rogercullen@hgconstruction.co.uk 
Subject: RE: 2023/1446/A - 18 Vine Hill, EC1R 5DZ 
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware – This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please 

take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. 
Please note there have been reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams 
so extra vigilance is required. 

Geri, 
 
All the sign types have been amended to show 400cd/m². 
 
Type 1: Fascia, 1200x1200x70mm - 400cd/m². 
Type 2: Projecting, 600x2530x300mm - 400cd/m². 
Type 1: Projecting, 600x600x100mm - 400cd/m². 
Type 1: Fascia, 3350x600x100mm - 400cd/m². 
Type 5 & 6: Fascia, 1253x1000x20mm - 400cd/m². 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Simon 
 
 
 
 


